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From: Jackfe Schindler

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 12:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 212512008 12:06:00 PM

Docket Number: 070335-TP & 070664-TP

Filename / Path: 070335co.hifm.doc
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A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Florida Public Service Commission \ 5
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard O /

850-13-6754
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 10:28 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLK RRESPONDEN
ubjec rder / Notice Submitte y -CO PO CE

Date and Time: 1/30/2008 10:28:00 AM \/ Administrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer

Docket Number: 070335-TP and 070664-TP DOCUMENT NO._g g_ft !-H"‘Ul‘

Filename / Path:

copied to gcorders

070664vsm.doc

DISTRIBUTION:




Dorothz Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 4:19 PM
To: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Ce: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070664-TP

As an FYI, the correction below was made to the title in CMS. Also, since this should have been entered
correctly at the very beginning of the docket and is not the fault of the person filing the document, I'm not
including this memo in the docket file.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 2:13 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 070664-TP

Hi Dorothy. Please correct the company code from TJ755 to TIJ862 in the docket title. Thanks.

p.s. T hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving.

FPAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admiristrative [ ] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, 099 ~ 09—
DISTRIZ'TION:
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Docket No. 070664-TP Date Docketed: 10/25/2007 Title: Regquest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8429, and for

acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. FIZEE:
. held by Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline Telephone Service, Inc., ] 580
Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline Telephon effective December 31, 2007. :

Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline Telephon
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case,
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ZTHE S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ) _ ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER I ' ) COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKoP

Hublic Serfrice Commission

November 1, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

Katherine E. Barker Marshall, Attorney
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: Docket No. 070664-TP

Dear Ms. Marshall:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8429, and
for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ755 held by Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline
Telephone Service, Inc., effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on October 25,
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.070664-TP Date Docketed: 10/25/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8429, and for
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Docket No.070664-TP Date Docketed: 10/25/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8429, and for
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. T1862
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